RFP Questions and Answers (Updated as questions are asked)

1. Who is eligible to apply for the RFP?
Any organization or individual providing services to children from birth to age five and families in Martin and/or Pitt counties.

2. What is the deadline for submitting the RFP?
The RFP must be submitted by 5 PM on Monday, March 10th.

3. Is faxing an acceptable method for submitting the RFP?
No, the RFP must be delivered to 111 Eastbrook Drive, Greenville, NC by 5 PM on March 10th.

4. Is a budget required for all three years?
Yes, a separate budget should be completed for each of the three years.

5. Is it required to email a copy of the RFP packet as well?
Yes, the RFP packet should be emailed, but a hard copy must also be delivered to the partnership office at 111 Eastbrook Drive, Greenville, NC.
